From: LUPT - Naming and Numbering

To: LUPT - Naming and Numbering; "josephinecunanan@sla-pdc.com"

Cc: Conor Tiernan; Stephen Murray; Stephen Murray; "michaelosullivan@sla-pdc.com"”; Stephen Little;
"eleanormacpartlin@sla-pdc.com"; Chris Shanahan; LUPT - Planning Submissions; LUPT - Planning
Conditions

Subject: REJECT: 21086 Clonburris Adamstown Extension (SDCC Reg. Ref. SDZ23A/0004) - Compliance Submission

Date: Wednesday 28 August 2024 14:57:38

Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

Compliance Rejection
Hi Josephine,
In order for us to review, please submit the following documents:

Apt building floor plan and proposed name.
Revised development plan —there is a duplicate of number 23 on Herons Lock Close and number
25 is missing.

Thank you,
Paula

From: LUPT - Naming and Numbering

Sent: Wednesday 28 August 2024 11:24

To: josephinecunanan@sla-pdc.com

Cc: Conor Tiernan <ctiernan@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>; Stephen Murray
<smurray@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>; Stephen Murray <smurray@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>;
michaelosullivan@sla-pdc.com; stephenlittle@sla-pdc.com; eleanormacpartlin@sla-pdc.com;
Chris Shanahan <cshanahan@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>

Subject: RE: 21086 Clonburris Adamstown Extension (SDCC Reg. Ref. SDZ23A/0004) -
Compliance Submission

Dear Josephine,

SDCC are currently reviewing this submission and revert in due course.

Kind regards,

Paula Lowe | Assistant Staff Officer | Bonds and Contributions | Land Use, Planning &

Transportation Department |[South Dublin County Council | County Hall, Tallaght, Dublin 24
| plowe@sdublincoco.ie | |

From: Josephine Cunanan <josephinecunanan@sla-pdc.com>

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 4:08 PM

To: LUPT - Planning Conditions <planningconditions@sdublincoco.ie>

Cc: Michael O'Sullivan <michaelosullivan@sla-pdc.com>; Stephen Little <stephenlittle @sla-
pdc.com>; Eleanor MacPartlin <eleanormacpartlin@sla-pdc.com>

Subject: 21086 Clonburris Adamstown Extension (SDCC Reg. Ref. SDZ23A/0004) - Compliance
Submission
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Stephen Little
& Associates.








|know the content is safe.

Dear Sir / Madam,

We are instructed by our Client, Quintain Developments Ireland Ltd, Fitzwilliam Court, Leeson Close, Dublin 2,
to lodge this compliance submission in relation to Clonburris Adamstown Extension (SDCC Reg. Ref.
SDZ23A/0004).

This compliance submission refers to Condition 11 — Naming and Numbering.

The following attachments are included in response to Condition 11: -

Cover Letter, prepared by Stephen Little & Associates.
Dwg. No. 6268-P-004B Rev. 02 - Naming and Numbering, prepared by BKD Architects.
Naming and Numbering Schedule, prepared by BKD Architects.

Irish Translation Certificate, prepared by DCU Language Services.

Ecological Impact Assessment Report, prepared by Brady Shipman Martin Built Environment

Consultants.

We would be grateful for confirmation of receipt of the attached compliance from the Planning Authority by
return email.

Kind Regards,

Josephine Cunanan

STEPHEN LITTLE & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Town Planners & Development Consultants
26/27 Upper Pembroke Street,

Dublin 2 D02 X361

t. 353-1-676 6502
e. josephinecunanan@sla-pdc.com

w. www.sla-pdc.com
Teams. message me on Teams / call me on Teams

SLA |smi

The SLA team have embraced hybrid working and continue to engage with our clients and colleagues in the
industry through this new arrangement.

We value our team and are seeking to maintain / improve an appropriate Work / Life balance. As such, whilst it
may suit us to respond on occasion, please do not anticipate a response to your email outside of normal working
hours as the norm.

To ensure the most efficient use of resources, attendance at meetings will continue using various digital formats,
including Microsoft Teams and Zoom.

DISCLAIMER--

This information transmitted in this email and any files transmitted with may be confidential. It is intended for the sole use of the addressee only.
If you are not the intended recipient you are not authorised to read, copy or use the e-mail or any attachment. Stephen Little & Associates do
not accept liability for, or permit; the creation of contracts on its behalf by e-mail, the publication of any defamatory statement by its employees
by e-mail or changes subsequently made to the original message. This communication represents the originator's personal views and opinions
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that do not necessarily reflect those of Stephen Little & Associates.

Stephen Little & Associates do not accept liability for damage sustained as a result of malicious software (e.g. viruses). If you have received this e-
mail in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and then destroy it.

Stephen Little & Associates Ltd. trading as Stephen Little & Associates is Registered in Ireland No. 367533, and has its registered office at 26/27
Upper Pembroke Street, Dublin 2 D02 X361. Company Directors: Stephen Little (Managing), Melanie Little.



